Public Document Pack

Susan O’Connell
Scrutiny Team

Direct : 020 8379 6151
or Ext 6151

E-mail: susan.o’connell@enfield.gov.uk

SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD

Thursday, 20th July, 2017 at 7.00 pm in the Room 1, Civic Centre,
Silver Street, Enfield, EN1 3XA

Membership:
(Please see attached list)
AGENDA - PART 1
1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. CHAIRS FEEDBACK
4. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 6)
To approve the minutes of the meeting on 5 April 2017.
5. KNIFE CRIME (TO FOLLOW)
To receive a report from Detective Inspector Chris Skelt.
6. EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS (Pages 7 - 16)
Examination of crime statistics received from MOPAC to include:
a) Recorded Crime
b) Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB)
c) Public Confidence & Victim Satisfaction
d) Complaints against Borough Officers/ Staff

e) Stop and Search
f) Taser Deployment



10.

11.

TARGET ESTABLISHMENT

To receive an update from Chief Inspector Jenny Barnett.
UPDATE ON CURRENT POLICE OPERATIONS

To receive an update from chief Inspector Jenny Barnett.
SNB FUNDING 2017/18

The Chair will provide an update on the SNB project funding application for
2017/18.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Future meetings have been arranged for the following dates at Enfield Civic
Centre starting at 7pm:

e Thursday 2 November, 2018

e Tuesday 16 January, 2018

e Tuesday 27 March. 2018



Members of Safer Neighbourhood Board
*SNB Chair — Tim Fellows
CAPE Chairs — (who in addition to their own area of responsibility represent the other
CAPEs listed)
*Alok Agrawal (Southgate Green, Bowes, Palmers Green) — SNB Secretary
*Harry Landsman (Cockfosters, Southgate, Highlands) —SNB Vice-Chair
*Janet Marshall (Edmonton Green, Upper Edmonton) —SNB Vice-Chair
*Sheila Stacey (Enfield Lock & Turkey Street) - SNB Treasurer
*Glenn Breslin (Bush Hill Park, Winchmore Hill)
*Pat Jackson (Jubilee, Ponders End)
*Eddie Fraser (Haselbury, Lower Edmonton)
*Carol Shuttle (Southbury)

*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (FERAA)

*Vicky Dungate (Enfield Racial Equality Council)

*Jane Richards (MPS Disablity Steering Group)

*Mark Rudling (Business Representative (EBRA))

*Askin Erozkal (PEP Member) Parent Champion

*Bobbie Webster and Gideon Obeng (EYP Representatives)
*Rasheed Sadegh-Zadeh (Independent Advisory Group (IAG))
Vacancy (Stop and Search Community Monitoring Group)
Lorna Logan (Independent Custody Visitors Panel (ICV))

Dina Sahmanovic (Victim Support Representative)

Councillors: *Chris Bond and Nick Dines

Other Interested Parties: - (including CAPE Chairs who are not SNB Elected Members)
Borough Commander lain Raphael

Superintendent Jenny Barnett

Lynne Abrams (MOPAC)

Councillor Daniel Anderson (Cabinet Member for Environment)

Councillor Krystle Fonyonga (Cabinet Member for Community Safety & Public Health)
Joanne McCartney (GLA Member)

Peter Waterhouse (Independent Custody Visitors Panel (ICV)

Jon Appleby (Winchmore Hill CAPE)

Janet Bilingsley (Upper Edmonton CAPE)

David Cockle (Highlands CAPE)

David South (Ponders End CAPE)

Colette Cox (Lower Edmonton CAPE)

Revd lan Gallagher (Enfield Highway CAPE)

Joise Royce (Southgate CAPE)

Irene Wilson (Willow Road Residents)

Gillian Yeung (Bowes CAPE)

Pravin Varsani (Turkey Street CAPE)

Andrea Clemons (Head of Community Safety)

*=Parties with voting rights. Please note support officers and advisors do not hold voting
rights.



This page is intentionally left blank



Public D&¥8itnent Pack Agenda Item 4
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 5.4.2017

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE SAFER
NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 5TH
APRIL, 2017

60.

61.

62.

Attended:

*SNB Chair — Tim Fellows

CAPE Chairs — (who in addition to their own area of responsibility represent the other
CAPEs listed):

*Alok Agrawal (Southgate Green, Bowes, Palmers Green) — SNB Secretary

*Harry Landsman (Cockfosters, Southgate, Highlands) —SNB Vice-Chair

*Janet Marshall (Edmonton Green, Upper Edmonton) — SNB Vice-Chair

*Sheila Stacey (Enfield Lock & Turkey Street) - SNB Treasurer

*Eddie Fraser (Haselbury, Lower Edmonton)

*Carol Shuttle (Southbury)

*Adrian Bishop-Laggett (FERAA)

*Vicky Dungate (Enfield Racial Equality Council)

Lorna Logan (Independent Custody Visitors Panel (ICV))

Councillor Mary Maguire

Superintendent Jenny Barnett

Clare Bryant (Committee Administrator) and approximately 5 members of the public
*=Parties with voting rights. Please note support officers and advisors do not hold
voting rights

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

A moment of silence was held for the victims of the attack on Westminster
Bridge on 22 March 2017.

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Dines, Harry Landsman
(Vice Chair), Carol Shuttle (Southbury CAPE), Borough Commander lain
Raphael and Susan Doran (MOPAC).

CHAIRS FEEDBACK

The Executive Group did not meet during the last period but have been
working on standardising constitutions and agendas for CAPE meetings.

The CCTV Monitoring Station Group has been re-established with Sheila
Stacey (Enfield Lock CAPE Chair) leading on this. 6 volunteers have been
trained and the first inspection has taken place. Visits will continue monthly.

The Safer Neighbourhood Panel for the North Cluster held a successful
meeting last week. Meetings for the other two Enfield Clusters have been
arranged.



63.

64.

Page 2
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 5.4.2017

The Chair attended the Safer Neighbourhood Boards Forum at City Hall on
16" March which provided updates on the Mayors Police and Crime Plan that
launched a few weeks before, and on the Basic Command Unit Merger
Pathfinders.

As part of the plan there will be a doubling of officers working with young
people, school’s officers and pupil referral units. Concerns were raised about
Borough mergers although it was suggested these would not be confirmed
until the current borough trials had been complete. Attendees were also
informed that the dispatch process will be changing so that the officers
nearest to the incident would be dispatched to deal with the call, regardless of
the borough they are from.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
The minutes of the previous meeting were AGREED.

Sheila Stacey, Enfield Lock CAPE Chair, informed the Board that since the
last meeting of the SNB, work has been taking place with Officers in
Southgate Ward to get the Southgate CAPE started again.

EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS
Jenny Barnett, Superintendent, provided the following crime statistics:

a) Recorded Crime
There is a 15.1% decrease in all recorded crime in the last 12 month
rolling period. Over the last 12-month period there have been the
following changes:

e 10.4% decrease in burglaries

2.5% decrease in robbery

2% increase in criminal damages

6.5% increase in theft

2% decrease in violence with injury

b) Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB)
There has statistically been an increase in the reporting of ASB,
although this is due to how its logged. Calls will initially be logged as
ASB but after investigation be found to be something else. As the
statics are produced by what the call is initially logged as ASB reports
look higher than they are.

c) Public Confidence & Victim Satisfaction
Enfield is still low in the London rankings of victim satisfaction. There
has been some improvement on following up incidents with victims of
crime. Victims are now being provided with a 24-hour phone number to
contact officers regarding their case.

d) Complaints against Borough Officers/Staff
No update on complaints was available.



Page 3
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD -5.4.2017

e) Stop & Search
The Stop & Search Monitoring Group has held three meetings since it
has been established. A future meeting has been scheduled for the
end of April. Itis hoped the Group will have around 8-10 people
attending and is being supported by the police.

20% of all Stop & Searches have led to an arrest. New Officers are
receiving 5 weeks of extra training to raise awareness of the
processes.

f) Taser Deployment
Tasers are available to 4 officers in every team. Following the attacks
in Westminster, the maximum number of officers were deployed with
tasers, however, this has now been reduced.

The following questions were taken from the Board and members of the
public:

Q) How long is it before a case of crime is closed?

A) Depending on the evidence and whether there is a suspect. If neither of
these are available a case will be closed, although would be reopened if a
lead was to come up. Crimes are always investigated as public and private
CCTV has increased.

Q) Is Anti-Social Behaviour a council responsibility or a police responsibility?
A) Criminal Acts will always be a police responsibility. The kind of anti-social
behaviour determines whether it is a council or police responsibility. A joint
response is produced to deal with ASB where ever possible.

Q) Has there been an increase in moped thefts and crimes?

A) There have been three moped thefts in Enfield which is an increase for the
borough. Mopeds are travelling from Camden and Islington where this has
become a bigger issue. A squad has been put together to deal with moped
enabled crimes and prevention work is taking place with designers to make
mopeds more difficult to steal. This is not considered a major issue for
Enfield.

ACTION: Tim Fellows and Jenny Barnett to discuss putting together a new
crime statistics pack to be sent out before each meeting.

TARGET ESTABLISHMENT

The current strength of the police officers in Enfield as of 1 May 2017 will be
554,

One post from every London borough has been given up to deal with the
increase of online reporting of crimes.



66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

Page 4
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 5.4.2017

Each police sergeant will cover three wards, with each ward having two
dedicated ward officers and one dedicated ward PCSO. New maps will be
sent out to show the changes.

UPDATE ON CURRENT POLICE OPERATIONS

Since the Westminster attacks, Hate Crime has been being monitored. Enfield
has seen no increase in Hate Crimes. A spike in hate crime incidents in
Enfield are connected with the Turkish Election with most of these incidents
reported being Muslim on Muslim.

From 8 May 2017, Officers will be responsible for anyone they arrest for the
entire process. Having the same officer responsible for crimes throughout the
process allows consistency for victims. It is hoped this will improve
satisfaction for crime victims. Other disposal options are being considered
such as tickets, postal charges and arranging appointments for people to
attend police stations.

Further operations will take place on A10 to combat speeding.

ACTION: Jenny Barnett to find out how many people have been caught using
their phones whilst driving since the change in the law.

SNB FUNDING 2017/18

The SNB will receive the same funding for 2017/18 as it did for 2016/17.

It was AGREED the local priorities for 2017/18 would be Serious Youth
Violence, and Violence against Women and Girls. Applications for funding
must be submitted by 31 May 2017.

The Chair of the SNB will attend the sessions held by MOPAC on funding
bids. The bids this year will need to be more specific following several
unsuccessful bids last year. The Board was reminded that funding will always
be for projects, not police functions.

ELECTION OF TREASURER

Sheila Stacey was elected as Treasurer for the Safer Neighbourhood Board
ELECTION OF SECRETARY

Alok Agrawal was elected as Secretary for the Safer Neighbourhood Board.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Work on updating and modifying the constitution will be brought back to the
Board in the future for approval.



71.

Page 5
SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD BOARD - 5.4.2017

A resident queried why speeding on the A406 still takes place and why there
doesn’t appear to be any police enforcement in the area. The Board was
informed the A406 is classified as a ‘fast road’ so Enfield officers cannot

respond to incidents on this road. A specialist team responds to incidents on
these sorts of road.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Dates of future meetings will be approved following Full Council in May 2017.



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



MOPAC Crimes by Ward last Quarter.
North Cluster Feb — Apr 2017

Enfisld & Fdaoreh

Eu=h Hill F ark

Crirmimnal COamags
Foaobbsery

T herFr Frorm B4
TheFr Faer=aon
TheFfed T aking oF P18
R |

Eu=h Hill Fark. Toral

-

-

Chas=e

Crirminal Charmags
Fobbaery

T heFr From P8

T heFr Faer=oaon

T hi=Fed T aking «oF P18
R )

i
[ R Y| AR W ]

Thas=e Tobal

AN oA oDl

I

Enfi=ld Highwvi=y

Crirmmimnal Camags
Fobbasry

Th=Fr Frorm 400
Th=Fr F=r=on

T h=Fed T aking —=F =140
L |

-
-

1
-mw-mﬁan..-mm&..mwwm

-

Enfi=ld Highvwway Tkl

i
-

Enfi=ld L=<k

Crirmminmal Camags
Fobbsery

TheFe Frorm B4
TheFe Fer=aon

T h=Fed T aking oF P10
e |

-l*-l
Wad b @@ 0

-
o]

Enficld Lock Toeal

S S rgges

Crirmminal Oamags
Foaobb=sry

T herFr Frorm B4
TheFr Faer=aon

T h=Fed T aking oF P18
R )

1
R 1 [ I 1]

Sramgs T okl

Maunoontl2zoone

Saoauathibury

Crirminal Charmags
Fobbaery

T heFr From P8

T heFr Faer=oaon

T hi=Fed T aking «oF P18
R )

-lw lll\:l
[ W ) AR R ]

o

Soouthibury T okl

i
-

Tt

rirminmal COamags
Fobbs=ry

Th=Fr Frorm 400
Th=Fr F=r=on

T h=Fed T aking —F =147
Bl |

11

o
DNNOGDOA.m@D

Towrrs T skl

=4

Tourk. =y =Skre=t

Crirmimnal COamags
Fobbsery

TheFe Frorm B4
ThefFr Fer=on

T he=rFed T aking oF P10
Rty |

]
MRONAMNEN LA,

o]

1=

Ul

s

Turk. ey Serest Tl

=

Enfisld & Fdoreh Toreal

) abed

9 Wa)| epusaby



MOPAC Crimes by Ward last Quarter.
South Cluster Feb — Apr 2017

Surm of Crirmecount

FRPT MMarme ST MMarme 1) P ] S el ZO1F0OZ2 ZOol1Fo ZO1 704
Edrmonton & South Edrmmonton SGreen —rirmminal Damadgds 17 1 19
FRaobbery 1
Theft Frorm o 1 1 1
Theft Fersan 1 1 1

ThefTaking o ki,
) |

Edrmonton Sreen Toatal

| =

iy

Hasaelbury

—rirmminal Damadgds
FRaobbeaery

Theft Frorm s
Theft Fersan
TheTakindg of s
ot |

-

Haselbury Total

L=

i

Adubiles

—rirmminal Damadgds
FRaobbeaery

Theft Frorm s
Thett Fersan
TheTakindg of s
ot |

= (I |=

Jdubilee Total

Loweer Edrmiantan

—rirmminal Damadgds
FRaobbeaery

Theft Frorm s
Thett Fersan
TheTaking of s
ot |

-

-

Loweer Edmonton Tatal

L=

Ponders End

—rirmminal Damadgds
FRaobbeaery

Theft Frorm s
Thett Fersan

=g

==

w_'n
DO EO=dhWa0-OMNI=CO=NMNOMNO KN DD =000 &~

=0
DO W0 OW DO~ 2= WO~ =~ W= @ s b b2 W3

=
=S0O@=000N =@M~ EaNNE=200=20N=0="000L0Q0MNDNDINO=0D0W

TheTaking of s 1

ot | 1 1 =
FPonders End Total 4 =1 =
Lipper Edrmantan riminal Dhamadse 1 = 1

FRaobbeaery

Theft Frorm s =2 ] 1

Thett Fersan

TheTaking of s 1

ot | 11 1 1+
ILlpper Edmonton Total [=] 5] 9 =1

Edrmoaonton & Sauth Tatal Z90 =)= =21

g abed



MOPAC Crimes by Ward last Quarter.
West Cluster Feb — Apr 2017

Southgats & wiest

Eowre=

Criminal Oamags
Fiobbery

Therr From 10w
Thefr Faer=on
Thefd T aking oF B0
R |

-

-

-

Ecwes Tobal

I

4]

]

ok foster=

Criminal Oamags
Foaobbery

Therr From 10w
Therfr Faer=on
Thefed T aking o=F P14
il

Mo Mo NQWD@REd

ook fosters Tobal

-
-

I

Highland=

Criminal Oamags
Foaobbery

Therf From =10
Therfr Faer=on
Thefed T aking oF P18
il

Highland= Tokal

-

I

O oD o BRNANL D OO s s N A

I

Falmer=s GEresen

Criminal Oamags
Fobbery

Therf From =10
Therfr Faer=on
Thefed T aking oF P18
e |

snoouidmoonon@lonseooldloe.Eon

-

-
-

-

Falmer=s Giresen T okal

I
Jry =,

]

a@mmuam

B

Soucthgaks

Criminal Oamags
Fobbery

Therfr From =10
Thefr FPaer=on
Therfed T aking oF P10
|

Soubthgaks Taokal

-

I

L -

Southgats ISresn

Criminal Oamags
Faobbery

Therfr From =10
Thefr FPaer=on
Therfed T aking oF P10
R |

ol | R R BT ] LRI SR RS o [ P R i

-
-

Soubthgatks Hresen Toakal

wrinchrmeares Hill

Criminal Oamags
Fiaobbery

T heFe Froom B0
Theft Fer=on

T hefed T aking oF P14
e |

RV R B R Y LR 11V WO A T T Iy

AN LD RQAMN

- 1]
APy WY TR 13 IV RGNV |

winchmore Hill Tokal

Soubkhgats & wiest Taokal

Sirand Toeal

6 abed



SYV Crimes by Ward last Quarter.
Feb — Apr 2017

Crvning_ Borough YE
sum of NumberOfHoles CrimeMonth
=MT BoroughMame ST Mame 201702 201703 201704 Grand Total
Enfield Bush Hill Park 0 0 5 5
Chase 5 3 1] =]
Edmoaontan Green b 45 11 b2
Enfield Highway 5 12 11 28
Enfield Lock 0 0 10 10
Grange 10 3 0 13
Haselbury 3 = 1] 12
Highlands 0 3 3 b
Jubilee b o 3 17
Lower Edmonton 0 b 22 28
Falmers Green 0 3 0 3
Fonders End 5 b 0 15
southbury 0 = 22 31
=outhgate 3 b 3 12
=outhgate Green 3 3 ] b
Town B /8 ) 93
Turkey Street 0 3 31 34
Upper Edmontan 3 b 3 12
Winchmore Hill 0 5 3 =]
Enfield Taotal A9 205 136 403
Srand Total 59 208 136 403

0T abed



Crime Data for last Quarter
Feb — Apr 2017

Wiork Feb-17 Mlar-17 Apr-17
CRIS Hecorded 1bBR 1904 1775
CHIS Detections 243 279 2504

Arrests 334 343 333
Arrest Charges 148 1595 146
Arrest Bails 5 b 3

The Counts are for all officers on YE borough over the last three
months. Data taken from The Monthly Counts. Central data.

TT abed



RHAET Hlame

MOPAC Crimes by Ward last Quarter.

North Cluster Feb — Apr 2016

=T Flame

A S "

P Wy 1= W

(i
=]
=l
i
|l
il

[
=
=3
o
m}
&

Enfisld & Fldoreh

EBu=kh Hill Fark.

Eu=h Hill Fark Total

Crirminal Oamags

Fobhbhery

There From P10

Thefr FPer=aon

Thefd T aking oF P10

Rl |

[

i

o

Cha=e

Thase Tkl

Zriminal Oamags

Fiobbsry

Thefrt From P18

-

Theft Per=on

TheFfd T aking oF =148

LRy |

I

e b= L R A e Y =Y L M

I

L) [

Enfi=e=ld Highway

Enfic=ld Highwway Tokal

Crirminal Oamags

-
-

Fobhbhery

ot o) (o] £ 0 oo ey ) (i | 50 [ o) ] £

i

o0 o) oo ) ) [ N o [ e N )

There From P10

-
-

-
-

-
-

Thefr FPer=aon

Thefd T aking oF P10

W

Rl |

-
I

i (=

n
W

i

Enfi=ld Lock

Enficld ook Tokbal

Criminal Damags

Ll l=d =)

-
=]

Fobhbery

Thert From B8

-
ury Y

s

-

Theft FPaer=an

TheFed T aking oF P18

L |

i)

|

Erangs

Sirange Total

Criminal Oamags

Fobhbhery

There From P18

Theft Fer=on

TheFd' T aking oF 140

Rt |

oo 10 0 e P e Y 0 10D N E S P

i
=

Sourhibury

Southbury Tokal

Criminal Oamags

T

-

Faobbery

Thefre From P10

-

-

Theft Fer=on

TheFd T aking oF P14

L b b t=0 e P L R LA (L] =]

Rt |

-
]

m
m

In

T oo

T oo T okl

Zriminal Oamags

HFHobhbhery

-
) [=]

There Frorm P14

Thefrt FPaer=an

TheFd T aking oF =145

R |

L [

b

M

Turk=y Skresk

T urk. =1y Skresk Toakal

Crirminal Damags

11

Fobhbery

TheFe From B8

There FPaer=san

TheFed T aking oF P18

[ ] £ ) L) Y e ) £ g T [ R R R T 8 (R R TANY e S () ]

P 0 0 0 ) o PV LN ) e ]

Rl |

= {u] £

-
i

=1

I
i

i
1]
i

21 abed



MOPAC Crimes by Ward last Quarter.

South Cluster Feb — Apr 2016

=rdT o= 1S F b=y = = by | =1 o] =010
Edrmonbton CEEresn Crimminal Carmags 11 =1 =1
Fioaobbsery = = 1

There Froom =180 1= I L=

The=Fr Fer=on = = 1=

Therfed T aking ooF P10 = =4 L=

| =1 == =1

Edrmconkton Sireaern T ok ol e == [=1=]
Ha==Ilbury Criminal Camags 14 = 1=
Foaobbaery = = 11

There Froom =180 I I

T he=Fr F=r=on 1 = =

Therfed T aking ooF =140 = 1 =4

R | = 1= 1=

Ha=clbary T .okl == == = =]
Jduabile e Criminal Camags = = 1=
Fioaobbaery 1 1 =4

Theffe Friom =140 L= = L=

The=Fr Fer=on 1 1 1

TheFed T aking o=F P14 1 = 1

R | 10 =4 =

Aubilese Tiokal =1 == ==
Lovesr Edrmaconibassm Criminal Camags = =+ 14
Fioaobbery = = =

T hefre From =180 = 11 14

Therr Fer=on 1 1 [n]

TheFidTaking —=F P14 = = =4

R | = 1= 1=

Liowr=r Edrmoombaorn T ok ol =1 = =10
Fondaer=s End Criminal COamags 1= 10 1=
Faobbsery 1 = =

Thefr Frorm P14 = = =

Thefr Fer=on 1 1 =

TheFid T aking oF P18 = 1 -

R | 10 1= =

Fondsesr= End Toaokal =& =3 4=
Lipper Edrmoosnmkaan Crirminal Clarm aae 1= 1= 1=
Faobbsery = =+ -

T herfe Friom =180 1= 1= =

Thefr Fer=on 1 = =

TheFid T aking oF P18 L= = =

R | 1= 17 =1

Lipper Edrmaonitaor T ok al =4 L= =1
=50 == e n ] =

€T abed



MOPAC Crimes by Ward last Quarter.

T Mame

West Cluster Feb — Apr 2016

=rdT Flarme

[ o= L] N el

=o1s0s

Zoisn=

=01=0-

=outhgate & wesk

Southgate & weot Tobal

Ecwe=s

Ecowses Tokal

Criminal ODOamags

1=

1=

Fobbaery

[u)

TheFt From =1

1=

Theft Fer=on

Thefd Taking oF 1400

el

Iy

Cockfostaer=s

Cockiosters Tokal

Criminal ODOamags

Fobbery

Thefr From 1%

-

Theft Fer=on

Thefd Taking oF 140

el

-

Highland=

Highland= Toeal

Criminal Oamags

Fobbery

Theft From =10

Theft Fer=on

Thefd Taking oF 140

il

o 0 1 e T PP 1 N L0 P e [ ]

i
-

Falmer=s Eresn

Falmer=s Sresen Tobal

Criminal Oamags

Fobbsery

Theft From =10

Theft Faer=on

Thefid Taking oF 14

il

Southgaks

Southgacse Tokal

Criminal Oamags

Fobbsery

Thefrt From =180

Theft Faer=on

TherrdTaking oF 140

el

-

=outhgats Hresn

Soubthgakts Sresen Tokal

Criminal ODOamags

Fobbery

Thefr From 1%

Theft Fer=on

Thefd Taking oF 140

el

I

wrinchrmeors Hill

wrinchimeore Hill Toeal

Criminal Oamags

Fobbery

Theft Frorm =100

Theft Fer=on

Thefd Taking oF 1400

el

TP s AT P 0 [ {0 [T {0 |00 | [ | [ [0 | el 0 YT i o o o 0 N | 0| [ [ [ [ [ [

]
TR ) g T (O EVCHE PR ) ) PO 0 | ol ol SR DS (6 ol ) E G B el (o V10 P [ Lol el G VR VD[V [ LR B

1
o 0 5 e A e 10 0 S [ [0 [ Y Y [

o
I

-
o

-
n

b
]
i

ke
=]
i

b
m
&

yT abed



SYV Crimes by Ward last Quarter.
Feb — Apr 2016

Cwening Borough | YE |

Sum of MumberOfHoles

GT abed

=MNT BaoroughMame aMT Mame 201602 201603 201604
Enfield Bowes 3 O 10
Bush Hill Park B a a
Chase a a a
Cockfosters O O O
Edmonton Green B g 23
Enfield Highway a 3 a
Enfield Lock 17 b 3
(Srange 24 i i
Hazelbury 5] a 10
Highlands [ [ [
Jubilee 3 B 11
Lower Edmonton 3 a 3
Falmers Green 3 3 3
Fonders End B a 19
outhbury 3 18 a
southgate 3 3 o
=outhgate Green i b i
Townh a a a
Turkey Street 21 b b
Upper Edmontan 13 5 i
Winchmare Hill I 3 I
Enfield Total 17 (a8 93




Crime Data for Quarter
Feb — Apr 2016

All Officers Feb-1b hlar-1b Apr-1b

CRIS Hecorded 2R3 328 247
CHIS Detections ai 55 21
Arrests 54 103 b3
Arrest Charges e a4 24
Arrest Balls I 1 3

The Counts are for all officers on YE borough over the last three
months. Data taken from The Monthly Counts. Central data.

9T abed



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes

	6 EXAMINATION OF CRIME STATISTICS

